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Jenae Thornberry

From: David Frank
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 9:15 AM
To: Ellen Plendl
Subject: Fw: From 'Write Your Representative' Craig Jr.-DBPR

Hi Ellen, 
 
Could you please assist me with the constituent concern below regarding FPL increases?  
 
Thank you!! 
 
David 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Doheny, Kate <Kate.Doheny@FLHouse.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 5:24 PM 
To: 'David Frank' <DFrank@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: From 'Write Your Representative' Craig Jr.-DBPR  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Thank you! 
  
Kate Doheny 
District Aide – House District 4 
Office of State Representative Patt Maney 
Kate.Doheny@flhouse.gov 
  
Fort Walton Beach Office 
(850) 226-5029    
115 Miracle Strip Pkwy. SE, Suite 201 
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548 

 
  
  
  

From: David Frank <DFrank@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 4:24 PM 
To: Doheny, Kate <Kate.Doheny@FLHouse.gov> 
Subject: Re: From 'Write Your Representative' Craig Jr.-DBPR 
  
Hi Kate, 
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I am happy to look into this for you. I will follow up with an update soon. 
  
Best, 
  
David Frank 
Director of Legislative Affairs 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6125 
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Doheny, Kate <Kate.Doheny@FLHouse.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 5:14:29 PM 
To: 'DFrank@PSC.state.fl.us' <DFrank@PSC.state.fl.us> 
Subject: FW: From 'Write Your Representative' Craig Jr.-DBPR 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear David, 
  
Please see the attached Constituent Request form from Mr. Craig concerning FPL increases. 
  
Can you please respond to this concern? 
  
Thank you, 
  
  
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

 
  
  

 From: fcraig71@gmail.com <fcraig71@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 1:30 PM 
To: Maney, Patt <Patt.Maney@FLHouse.gov> 
Subject: From 'Write Your Representative' Website 
  
 
 
Floyd I Craig Jr 
1545 Texas PKWY 



3

Crestview, FL 32536 
(850)398-7577 
 
02/19/25 2:30 PM 
 
To the Honorable Patt Maney ; 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I am writing this email to try and touch base with someone who is willing to go against FPL and stop their continuous 
rate hikes. Just because they fail to plan for improving or rebuilding infrastructure, it shouldn't be passed on to the 
consumer while their pockets get lined. Power bills are just as important as home owners insurance bills. The people 
need help and a possible cap being placed on power bills. If not, the homeless population will grow, children will be 
severely impacted by this as well. Please help us!! 
 
 
V/r, 
 
Floyd Craig 



1

Jenae Thornberry

From: Shonna McCray
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 10:58 AM
To: 'fcraig71@gmail.com'
Cc: Ellen Plendl
Subject: FW: Consumer Inquiry 1465036C - Florida Power & Light Company

Mr. Floyd Craig 
fcraig71@gmail.com 
 
RE: FPSC Inquiry 1465036C 
 
Dear Mr. Craig: 
 
Florida State Representative Patt Maney's office forwarded a copy of your email regarding Florida Power & Light 
Company (FPL) to the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC). The FPSC regulates investor-owned electric, and natural 
gas utilities throughout the state, and investor-owned water and wastewater utilities in those counties which have 
opted to transfer jurisdiction to the FPSC. The FPSC has authority in the telephone industry which is limited to the 
Lifeline Assistance Program, Florida Relay Service, and pay telephone service. We appreciate the opportunity to respond 
directly to you. 
 
You expressed concern about FPL's petition for a rate increase. We will add your comments to Docket 20250011 
regarding the petition.  
 
You may review our brochure, "Utility Ratemaking in Florida," by using the following information: 
 
https://www.floridapsc.com/pscfiles/website-files//PDF/Publications/Consumer/Brochure/Ratemaking.pdf  
 
You may review all the information filed for Commission consideration in docket 20250011 by accessing the FPSC 
website at http://www.floridapsc.com. Under the Clerk’s Office tab at the top of the page, click on Dockets. Type in the 
docket number 20250011. Click the Search button.  Then select Document Filings Index for a list of all filings in the 
docket.  This procedure allows you to view all of the information filed by the utility and other parties in the docket. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Ellen Plendl at 1-800-342-3552 or by fax at 1-800-511-0809. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Shonna McCray 
Regulatory Program Administrator 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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